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G/L account 3749020 Inj & Dam Res Co Veh

Company code 1500 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO

Business area all Other Balance Sheet Activity

Fiscal year 2015

211 documents in currency * Displ. currency USD
Period Debit Cradit Balance |Cum. balance
Balance Carryforward 546,177.43~-
1 113,516.32 100,907.67 13,002,658 533,174.78-
2 32,077.61 3,435.24 28,642 .37 5G4,532.41-
3 35,503.51 194,574 .28 152,070.77-| 663,603.18-
4 243,781.23 193,502.26 50,278.97 613,324.21-
5 130,418,553 670.21 129,749.32 483,574.89-
6 67,782.67 171,243,78 | 103,461.11-] 587,036.00-
7 239,845,077 7,789.51 232,055 .56 354,980.44-
8 415,607,33 415, 607.33 60,626.89
9 58,998, 98 71G,933.87 651,534.89~(,591,308.00-
10 420,952,32 328,243 36 92,708.96 498,599 .04~
11 75,255.38 6,294.40 £8,5960.98 429,638.06~
12 T4,421.77 394,609.03 320,187.2 i 749,825.32-\
13 5[ 749,825.32-
14 749, 825,32~
15 749,825 .32-
16 749,825.32~
Total 1,908,555.72 |2,112,203.61 203,647 .83~ 749,825.32-
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Parsons, Stephanie

From: Spears, Tyler

Sent: ' Friday, January 15, 2016 10:34 AM
To; Parsons, Stephanie

Subject: RE: Workers Comp Rate Case

We're not accruing for current activity being that these accounts are not current, We are adjusting for actuarial analysis
on a semi-annual basis, and posting payments against the account.

We do accrue monthly for the two accounts below:
3320210 (Other Accrued Liabilities: Workers Compensation C)
9242120 (Misc Curr & Accr Liab-Other)

From: Parsons, Stephanie

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 9:32 AM

To: Spears, Tyler

Subject: RE: Workers Comp Rate Case

Tyler:

Were any accruals posted to the WC reserves during 20157

Thanks,

Stephanie

From: Glickman, Sharon

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 5:55 PM
To: Parsons, Stephanie

Cc: Spears, Tyler

Subject: RE: Workers Comp Rate Case

Stephanie,

Attached is the Workers Comp schedule you requested. Please let Tyler or me know if you have any questions or need
additional information.

Regards...Sharon

From: Parsons, Stephanie

—Sent:-Wednesday, January 13,2016 3:38 P
To: Glickman, Sharon
Subject: RE: Workers Comp

Sharon:
OPC 010760
December 2014 thru December 2015 will do for the information | need. FPL RC-16

Thanks much! T
1 (z2)

E-2)228 27






